Carroll County Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting

October 1, 2018

The Carroll County Parks and Recreation Commission held their regular meeting on Monday, October 1, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. at the Recreation Office.

Present: Alvin Davidson

Adam Joyce Howard Mayo Ronnie Mankins

CALLED MEETING TO ORDER

Alvin Davidson, Chairman called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Upon motion by Mr. Joyce, seconded by Mr. Mayo and passed unanimously the Commission approved the minutes of the August 6, 2018 meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

LATE FEE DEADLINE POLICY - REVIEW

Garrett Nelson & Dylan Morris explained to the Commission that the Recreation Staff had meeting with Steve Truitt, County Administrator concerning the late fee deadline policy. This policy delays staff putting teams together and preparing schedules. Mr. Truitt recommended the Commission pass a Resolution to amend the late fee deadline policy and have one final deadline and create a waiting list after the deadline has expired and if a space is available the child will be put on a team after the fee is paid.

RESOLUTION

Upon motion by Mr. Joyce, seconded by Mr. Mayo and passed unanimously the Carroll County Parks and Recreation Commission passed a resolution to amend the youth sports registration deadline policy. Effective October 1, 2018 the Recreation Department will no longer offer a late fee deadline period. The department will have one final deadline date and after that deadline has expired a child will be place on a waiting list and if a space is available to complete a team or a child quits Recreation Staff will call in the order the child was placed on the waiting list and put them on a team after the fee is paid.

OCTOBER 2018 – MONTHLY REPORT

<u>FOOTBALL/CHEERLEADING</u> - 4th & 5th Grade and 6th & 7th Grade season started September 22nd and scheduled to be completed weather permitting November 10th. Teams will be playing Grayson, Floyd and Fries.

 $Pre-K-1^{st}$ Grade Flag Football season started September 24th and scheduled to be completed weather permitting October 25th.

<u>SANDLOT FOOTBALL/CHEERLEADING NIGHT</u> October 12th will be Sandlot Football/Cheerleading night at Carroll County School. All players and cheerleaders will be admitted free to the game.

<u>SOCCER –</u> Season started September 22nd and scheduled to be completed weather permitting November 3rd. Teams will be playing with Grayson County. Games will be held at the Woodlawn Field and Grayson County Parks and Recreation.

<u>UPCOMING SPORTS REGISTRATION – Pre-K – 8th Grade Basketball Registration is November 1st.</u>

<u>CROOKED CREEK FACILITY – Closed for the season on September 30, 2018.</u>

<u>PICNIC SHELTER RENTALS –</u> September 2018 - 19 rentals at the Recreation Shelters and 6 rentals at the Carter Pines Shelter.

<u>WALKING CLUB -</u> 87 people have reached 100-mile goal, 62 people have reached 200-mile goal, 42 people have reached 300-mile goal, 31 people have reached 400-mile goal, 29 people have reached 500-mile goal, 14 people have reached 1,000-mile goal and 2 people have reached 2,000-mile goal.

SENIOR EVENTS FOR OCTOBER 2018 – WOODLAWN FACILITY

Monday, October 1st – 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. – Game Day

Wednesday, October 3rd – Bingo – 11:00 a.m.

Monday, October 8th – 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. – Game Day

Friday, October 12th – New River Valley Mall Shopping Trip – 9:00 a.m.

Monday, October 22nd – 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. – Game Day

Friday, October 26th, - The Pinnacle Bristol, TN Shopping Trip – 9:00 a.m.

Monday, October 29th – 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. – Game Day

Wednesday, October 31st – Halloween Luncheon & Costume Contest – 11:30 a.m.

OLD BUSINESS

<u>SEPTEMBER – 2018 – MONTHLY REPORT</u>

<u>CHURCH LEAGUE SOFTBALL</u> - Season completed Resurrection Church #2 team won first place in the tournament and Out of The Box come in 2nd place.

<u>FOOTBALL/CHEERLEADING The</u> late fee deadline for registration ended on August 29th. A coaches meeting will be held at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 4, 2018. Tentatively practice will start September 10th and season begin September 22nd. Flag Football practice will start September 10th and season begin September 25th.

SOCCER The late fee deadline for registration ended on August 29th. A coaches meeting will be held Wednesday, September 5th, 2018.

Tentatively practice will start September 10th and season begin September 22nd.

CROOKED CREEK - Attached, please find the monthly report.

<u>PICNIC SHELTER RENTALS -</u> August – 2108 – 19 rentals at the Recreation Shelters and 6 rentals at the Carter Pines Shelters.

<u>WALKING CLUB -</u> 87 people have reached 100-mile goal, 62 people have reached 200-mile goal, 42 people have reached 300-mile goal, 32 people have reached 400-mile goal, 27 people have reached 500-mile goal, 13 people have reached 1,000-mile goal and 2 people have reached 2,000-mile goal.

SENIOR EVENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2018 – WOODLAWN FACILITY

Wednesday, September 5th – 11:30 a.m. - Labor Day Luncheon

Monday, September 10th – 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. – Game Day

Wednesday, September 12th – 11:00 a.m. – Bingo

Monday, September 17th – 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. – Game Day

Monday, September 24th – 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. – Game Day

Wednesday, September 26 th – 11:00 a.m. – Bingo
COMMISSION MEMBERS TIME
ADJOURNMENT
Upon motion by Mr. Mayo, seconded by Mr. Mankins and passed unanimously, the Commission adjourned at 6:21p.m. until the next schedule meeting to be held on Monday, November 1, 2018 at 6:30 p.m.
Alvin Davidson, Chairman
Dylan Morris

Sports Coordinator